Amercians search for their heritage in the homes of their patriots. Harriton is no exception. Charles Thomson, first and only Secretary to the Continental and Confederation Congresses, was Harriton’s most famous occupant, but the story of the house and estate encompasses more than 300 years beginning with the settlement of “Meirion” by Welsh Quakers. The property was originally a 700-acre land grant from William Penn in 1682 and part of a much larger tract of land known as the Welsh Tract or Welsh Barony. Today, the restored 1704 house and 16½-acre park are open to the public as a cultural resource owned by the Township of Lower Merion and administered privately by the Harriton Association.
The house we know as Harriton was built by Welsh Quaker Rowland Ellis in 1704 and called Bryn Mawr meaning “high hill” in Welsh. The three-story, T-shaped stone house with its flaring eaves and tall brick chimneys is a unique survival of substantial early American domestic architecture in the Philadelphia area. Interior panelling and the closed-string staircase endure in the house from this early period. Ellis was a significant member of his Welsh community, serving as a member of the Assembly and as an overseer of the Quaker schools in Philadelphia.

The name change of the house and estate came in 1719 with Ellis’ sale of the property to Maryland tobacco planter Richard Harrison. Though a Quaker, Harrison brought tobacco culture and African slaves to Harriton with him, and this property is believed to be the northernmost tobacco plantation operated on the slave economy in the Colonies prior to the American Revolution.

Charles Thomson was Harriton’s most famous occupant. Thomson came to Harriton by his 1774 marriage to Richard Harrison’s daughter Hannah. Thomson spent his retirement years here, from 1789 until his death in 1824, after 15 years of public service (1774–1789) as only Secretary to the Continental Congresses. Thomson had two major interests at Harriton. The first was America’s principal industry following the Revolution—agriculture. He experimented with new agricultural techniques and crops, and he was an avid beekeeper. Thomson was an ardent abolitionist, and he managed his farm not with slaves but by letting it out on “shares” with his workers. His second interest was the completion of the first translation of the Bible from Greek to English to be published on the North American continent.

After Thomson’s death, the substantial house was the home of tenant farmers, last used by the dairy manager for the “Harriton Guernsey Dairy” (c. 1908–1926) before it was sold out of the family. Today, the house has been faithfully restored to the period of Charles Thomson’s occupancy and is open to the public on a regular basis. The house is furnished with a fine collection of 18th-century American decorative arts, including objects owned and used by the first and only Secretary to the Continental Congresses, Charles Thomson.

We invite you to visit and learn from Harriton something of our local and national heritage, and we urge you to help support the continued preservation of this historic site with a tax-deductible contribution to the Harriton Association.